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Catherine Ehuna (LKK Auto)

From: Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei <jasmine_lok@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Friday, 16 March, 2018 3:28 PM

To: Helen

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com; SUR

Subject: RE: Your ref: M548877  Qur ref: CY.9671.18(HMW)/AC/hh Re: Confirmation of re-
inspection

Dear Helen,

We refer to the email below.

QOur appointed surveyor, LKK Auto Consultants (tel: 6256 3561) will be reverting to you shortly.

Dear Catherine,

Please reply Ms Helen from C YOGARAJAHLLC (tel: 6292 5838) regarding the re-inspection date.
Thank you.

Have a nice day ahead

Jasmine Lok
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2550 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | jasmine lok@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
62209644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us

o fl¥]a]in

From: Helen [mailto:helen@yoga-legal.com]

Sent: Friday, 16 March, 2018 2:36 PM

To: Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei <jasmine_lok@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: FW: Your ref: M548877 Our ref: CY.9671.18(HMW)/AC/hh Re: Confirmation of re-inspection
Importance: High

Oops, sorry, the re-inspection the date should read as Tuesday, 20" March 2018 @ 2.30 p.m.

Regards

Helen Han
Secretary



M/s C. YOGARAJAH LLC
883 North Bridge Road
#19-05 Southbank
Singapore 198785

Tel (65) 6292 5838
Fax :(65)6292 5938

Email : helen@yoga-legal.com

Important Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may
contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate the
information contained herein. Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and contact us at (65)
6292 5838, if you have received this message in error. Thank you

From: Helen [mailto:helen@yoga-legal.com]

Sent: Friday, 16 March, 2018 2:34 PM

To: 'Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei'

Subject: Your ref: M548877 Our ref: CY.9671.18(HMW)/AC/hh Re: Confirmation of re-inspection
Importance: High

Hi! Jasmine

URGENT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Please be informed that our client’s vehicle is available for re-inspection on Tuesday, 20 April 2018 @ 2.30 p.m. at
our client’s workshop:-

M/s. Hock Motors Workshop

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #02-38
AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Person to contact: Mr. Kelvin Khoo
Tel: 68469707

Please note that our client’s repairer, Mr. Kelvin Khoo has personally contacted LLK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd , on
the re-inspection date, and your appointed surveyor has confirmed the appointment and they want us to keep you
informed accordingly.

Thank you.

Regards

Helen Han
Secretary

M/s C. YOGARAJAH LLC

883 North Bridge Road

#18-05 Southbank

Singapore 198785

Tel . (65) 6292 5838

Fax | (65) 6292 5938

Email : helen@yoga-legal.com

Important Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may
contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate the



information contained herein. Please delete this message and its attachments Immediately and contact us at (85)
6292 5838, if you have received this message in error. Thank you

From: Keline [ma_[f_m_:keiine;ulgoga—l_g_qa_[.;qnj]

Sent: Wednesday, 14 March, 2018 1:17 PM

To: helen@vyoga-legal.com

Cc: jasmine lok@sg.msig-asia.com

Subject: FW: Our ref: M548877 Your ref: CY.9671.18(HMW)/AC/hh

Ms. Helen,
For your attention.

Regards

Keline Tung (Ms)

M/s C. YOGARAJAH LLC

883 North Bridge Road

#18-05 Southbank

Singapore 198785

(UEN No. 201333127N)

(GST Reg No. 201333127N)

Tel . {65) 6282 5838

Fax . (63) 6292 5938

Email  keline@yoga-legal.com

Important Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may
contain legally privileged information. |f you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate the
information contained herein, Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and contact us at (65)
6292 5838, if you have received this message in error. Thank you,

From: Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei [mailto:jasmine lok@sg,msig-asia. m]
Sent: Wednesday, 14 March, 2018 01:15 PM

To: Keline

Subject: Our ref: M548877 Your ref: CY.9671.18(HMW)/AC/hh

Dear Keline,
We acknowledge receipt of your client’s claim on 05.03.2018

We would like to re-inspect your client's vehicle. Please arrange for an appointment,
giving at least 10 days prior notice.

Thank you.
Have a nice day ahead.

Jasmine Lok
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)

Direct line +65 6594 2550 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | [asmine lok@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG



MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
62209644 | Fax +65 62256371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us

= flvlolinl

A member of QERTEANY INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mall (Including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential, The sending of this e-mail to any
persan other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
reciplent, please notify the sender immediately, delete the emall and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS

Our Ref CY.9671.18(HMW)AC/hh

Your Ref 548877

Sth March 2018

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
(Motor Claims Department)

4 Shenton Way #21-01

SGX Centre 2

Singapore 068807

=

Mr. Tan Zhi Choon (Chen Zhizhong)

Block 348 Ubi Ave 1 #11-1057

Singapore 400348

{Documents were enclosed to your insurers)

Dear Sirs

883 Morth Bridge Road
#19-05 Southbank
Singapore 198785

T: 6282 5838

F: B292 5838

(UEN No. Z01333127TN)
{GST Reg No: 201333127N)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

BY HAND

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFB9969P & SFW1394P ON 07/02/2018 @ 09:15 HRS

ALONG BEDOK NORTH RD B4 JTN BEDOK RESERVOIR RD

We are instructed by Mr. Lai Tai Hwee to claim damages and losses against you in connection with
the above-captioned road traffic accident which our client's vehicle SFB9969P was damaged by
vehicle SFW1394P driven by your insured at the material time.

We are instructed that the said accident was caused by your insured's negligent driving and/or
management of the vehicle. As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle was damaged and our
client has been put to loss and expense, particulars of which are as follows:-

1) Repair costs $10,200.00
2) Loss of rental $ 1,200.00
3) Survey fee $ 74200
4) LTA search fee 5 7.49
5) Accident report fee & search fees $ 29.00
) Costs & Incidental inclusive of GST $ 1,070.00
513,248.49
o
Confidentiality & Privilege: This message (s intended for the recipient 1o whioe Il s sdoressed. It may containad confideniial or privileged information. I you are not

the ntended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by repiying to this massage and then deleis i from your syslem. Do not reac, copy, Jse or circuiate ihis
communication. Disclaimar Mail'Fax/internat communications ace not secure. While svery rassonabie effort has been made to ensuse thal ths communication has
pean securely fransmitied and not bean Empenes with o, Yogarajeh LLC cannct be responsbie for aiternations made o the contants of this message withaut (1=

exprass consard. If you wish to receive a hard copy of this communeation for comparisan

ar ahould you require any other torm of canfirmation af the contents of this

message, piease contact the sander Cpinions, conclusions and othes infarmation in this message that do not relaw o the official business af the firm shall be
unoarstood as felthar givan nor endorsad by . Yogarajah LLC Advocates & Soficitors Thank you



J &83 Monh Bridge Road
A H #15-05 Southbank

O G R A] A LLC Singapore 198785
T. 6202 5833

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS F: 6282 5338

(UEN No. 201333127H)
{GST Reg No: 201333127N)

Page 2
CY.9671.18(HMW)AC/hh

A copy each of the following supporting documents is enclosed:-

1) Accident report of SFB968P,;

2) Survey report and survey invoice together with 97 coloured photographs;
3) Final repair bill;

4) \ehicle Rental Agreement;

5) GIA tax invoices;

E) LTA search result of SFW1394P together with transaction history.

We had on Tth February 2018 notified your company of the above accident and pre-repair
inspection was carried out by your appointed surveyor.

Please let us know within the next seven (7) days upon receipt of this letter whether you intend to
re-inspect our client's vehicle failing which the said vehicle will no longer be available for the same.

Please note that you should send to us an acknowledgment of receipt of this letter within fourteen
(14) days of your receipt of this letter, failing which our client will have no alternative but to
commence proceedings against your insured without further notice to you.

Please note that if you have a counterclaim against our client arising out of the accident, you are
also required to send to us a letter giving full particulars of the counterclaim together with all relevant
supporting documents within eight (8) weeks of your receipt of this letter.

Yours faithfuily

A

C.YOGARAJAHLLC

Encs

Confidentiality & Privilega: This message i intanded for the recipiant o wham it I8 addressed. It ey contained confidental or prvileged infermation. If you are nat
e intended resipient, please aclify the sander immesialaly by reglying to this message and then delate it from your systern. Do not read, copy, use of circulata tis
eammuticaton Disclaimar MaillFax/latarmat communicatans are rot secure. While avery reasonasia effort has been made Io ensurg that this commaunicalion has
besn securely fransmilled and not been tampered with. © Yogarajsh LLG cannot be responsitle for aitermations made to the conlents of this meszage withaut ils
waprass consent, Il you wish to recene a hard copy af this communecation far comgansan or should you require any ather form of confirmation of the contents of tha
message, pleasa conlect the sendar Opinigns, conclusions and olner information = this message that do not relale to the official business of the fem shall be
undarstood s neither given nor endorsed by ©. Yogarajah LLC Advecates & Sclicitors Thenk yau



HOCK MOTORS WORKSHOP

No 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #02-38 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883
Tel - 68469707 Fax : 67535346
Reg No. 53038012M
Email ; hockmotors@hotmail.com

Name : Lau Tai Hwee
Address : C/o: No.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #02-38 Vehicle Model  : Nissan Teana

AutoBay, Singapore 417883
Date of accident : 7-Feb-18

Final repair cost SFB 9963 P

S 10,200.00

Lump Sum Repair Costs

Singapore Dollars : Ten Thousand And Two Hundred Only.
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
B details of the acocden? o speed up t 412
The Farm mit completed by the Policyholder andlor the l"'nJ.Jr i ['.Ir"JF!-'_
Intarmatinn rovided must be as uthiul and accurate as possible, Any wilful Mmisrepresentation or wilhalding of matenial (20is may 2oy SrECE Companiss |

I' i Bceepl this Form by insurance compandes 15 not-an admisson of policy ety on the part of the INsurance companics
] .:...‘.,i e rr-|>-1r'tm_1 I'rﬂ':rl l.'m referred (o the Police for il wvestigation,

report will be farwardad By the insurers of the GIA Reconds Managen & esla’ lished by the General hsrance Assodaton of Sngapors (GIA] fo
§ port will, for & fee, be made available upon app n by inferested parfies.

comes of i
[, By the: ledeament of s repart to the nsurers, you hereby consent o the atchiving of this repart at the centre snd 1o conies of the report being made avadahls
roraaa

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
[ate Of Repor 08/02/2018 05:23
Date OFf Accidant 07/02/2018 09:15

Location Of Accident BEDOK NORTH RD BEFORE JUNCTION BEDOK RE
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

/ehicle Registration Number SFBO2GIP

e ———— S '
lame Of Registered Owner LAL TAI HWEE
' NRIC Mo 511953960
maikAddress NOEMAIL
Mobilé Phone Na 3 (LOCAL) +65-070168015
Alternative Phone No
Veh:lq_l_r__f_f'f._amgulam -._'

Manufacturer MISSAN
Modsal TEANA

ot Purposs for which vehicle was being used at
tirme: of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance |:u:|||r',,r NO
for repair to your vehicle? .

It Mo, Please siate action 1o be laken THIRD PARTY

ehicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR

ins__urur;cﬁ__tumﬁ ;r TEEEE

lame of Insurance Company MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD
ype Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO
alicy Niimbiar " A2B096244QMY

Cover Note Mumber

Diriwer

Wabvia GFTiFar LAU TAI HWEE

MNEIC No 511953960

Date COf Birth 28/04/1956

Crecupation INDOOR

Date OF Driving Pass 0B/1211977

Drving Experience 40 YEARS AND 1 MCNTH
Gender MALE

Mobile Number : (LOCAL) +65-07916015 .
OFFICE-97916015
NOEMAIL

Fage 1ol 13



i 0 OLE THU 10:h8 FAX : Blooz /004

Address 158 JALAN LIMALI KASTURI
Posteods 468422 '

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company NO

It Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Jehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Qwn

Vehicle .

Insurance Compeny of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Typk Of Accident ; COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Waather Condifione CLEAR

Road Surface . DRY

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Murmber of vehicles invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any Injured conveyed to haspital by NO
ambulance? 3

Was any other matenal or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person|s) NO
i-;,=||:;:1!'|J.;_s"_1‘-'fs,=rir-|:| accident claims assistance.

Was Tht AL lr.1|=r|t reparted to the pnluce"

Ii ‘r'w:h; Flease state which Police Stallnn -

Was notice of infended Prosecition given? NO

DUE TO TF{AI—FIC LIGHT TUHN RED, | STOPPED MY VEHICLE. BLIDDENLY "u"EHiC.LE B (SFW1384P) FROM BEHIND HIT

'Whil &) h-'l"r’ 'L‘I:HILLE REAR PORTION

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camara? N
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

ehicle Registration Number SFW13s4P i
Wehicle Make/Model/Colour -

Details Of Properties VEHICLE B

'-fEhLE‘-IT.— Category PRIVATE CAR

Marrte of Driver : ZHOMNG

NRIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Mumber : 87778655

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passanger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 13
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Pizzse report correcily the detsils of the accidenl to spead up the chaims grocess.

Tnis barm must be completed by the Polivhalder and/or the Authorised Briver.

Information provided must be oe trithful snd acausate s possible. Any wilful misrepresentation of withbolding of rrgeerag)

fircks may allow insName cormpanies 1o tepudiste polity [abilty.

The lssue and acceptance: of thes Form by insurance companies i Dot an admission af polioy lability o1 the parct of the insurance
sl (p ELp]l=Id

The report will pe forwarded by the insurers of the GL4 Records Mansgeiment Cantre estpbiished Ly the General insLteance
Asinpation of Sngapars 1GIA) far archiving and that copies of this repart will for & fae be made available upon 2opli Satian by

Intarested parties,
By the fodgment of thisTepart 1 thie iners, you heesby comsent to e archiving of this report at the centre and bos copies of

the report being made-availabde aforesald,

gy be faferr & th ice for invectigatinm

Consent under the Persenal Data Protection St [FOPA)

1 nderstand, acknowledge, agree and ronsent thar:

My losurer, my workshop and the Genaral insudance Asseciaiion of Singapose ("GIA™) may/are permitied to collec, ue,
dizelee and/or pracess my personat date/personal nfarmation’ser cot In this [form] end anry other personal infarmatjon
provided by meor possessed by my Instrer (eollectively the “Personal enformation”) and disclose and transfed such
Parsanal Information te all mewret{s] who heve insured vehidle(s) involued in this acsident {al nsurers) who hawe freir=d
vehiele[s) involved in this sccident shall be coliectively referred Lo 5 the “Frgioars™), the tnsuren” wyersflaw frng, the
hinnetary Autharky of Singapoe and sny relevant govemment sgenoyfauthority [such s the poflea), far the purponefs]

12

ol |

i} processing, handlingdnd/er dealing with my claims including the settiament of the cleims and any necessary
muvestigations relating to the-clalms:

] invettigaring the accidant and/ar my claims,

(5} carmying out andfor dealing with rry instruciions or responding to any enguiries by me;

(i) admisristering my claims {incliding the mafling of correspondence, statements, Mvaices, reports or fotice: tome,
which cauld invoive disclosure of ceriain parsonal data about me to bring sbout dellvery of the same a5 welt ar on the

* external cover of envelopes/mall packagesY; and/or

[v] campiying with applicable law ln adminfstering procesing, handling and/or dealing with ty elaims jentiectively the
"Purposes”) \

(b1 il insure: fsh who have insured vehicle(s) mvelvad in this accident and the insuress lewyerslaw firms, may/aie permitbed

} to codtect, vse, disclosa andfor process my Persanal Inforeation for one or mare of the above Purposes; and
fel  my Persongd information may/can be disdosed by vy of $he Insurers and/or G 1 Wisie Third party $arvice providers or
agentsiincluding their lawyers law firms], which may be sited cutside of Singapors, for ane or more of the abewe Bympases,
{d] iy Personal information will slso be coflected and vsed to compie chilms hlstery for the purpose of fraud detgemion,
Investigation and management in prasent and 3/l future claims
te| the information 3o cellected under {d) shove rioy be shared / dliclossd;
i toallinsurers and/for any otfier third parties that assis? in evsluating, Investigating, controllisg or managing fraud,
regutators, lsw enfartement and governnrent agenties as reasonably required for the purpoze: smated, or
U} fur camplying with requirements under any regulations, |aws o court orders,
. LA .
Folicylwdders Signature Driver's Signatare " Reporting Eentre Personmel's Signatire
Ogte B Thme i driver is hot the poticyholder) Mame,
Date & Time: NRICSFIN bo
} ; '
z Heeg poTor—

[foo3sooa

Page: 3ai 13
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DESCRIBE CIRCURASTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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. DECLARATION

i - ° i
e dezlore the toregoing particilars sre tTua in BVEry respect,

Tl , o

-

o
iul\wx;

Policyhotser's Sgnature:
Cate & Thng

Driver's Signature
[l driver Is not the podicyhelder)
Date & Time:

Répurting Centre Pargannets Signature
Moo, &
WREC/EIN Mo,
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DAWN ENTERPRISES

21 Seletar West Farmway 1
Singapore 798125

Tel: 63832661 Fax: 64842836
Reg No.430058/00D

RENTAL AGREEMENT

"HIRER'S PARTICULARS

LauTar Hwee

N¢

35413

DATE jf\}\\ r

DRIVER'S PARTICULARS

MNamea Mame
ey 5 Tlan Liwaw ‘kb'c?.rl{\" \ ey
S A4b5er2-)
WG or Passport No. (_"" HC%'E' ; % {ﬂ) Courtry IIC or Passport No. Country
Ceowpation Qecupation
Date of Birth - Age Date of Birh Age
<59k
Drriving Licence Ma. Mﬁnm Passad Driving Licance No. Date Passed
P
Tel: (HP) q‘? q l Gﬂ R [Residence) Tad: (Cliice) (Rasidence)
IMPORTANT NOTES: CHARGES
1 Mo nsumance Coverags if the drivar 24yrs old gr lase than 2 years driving licance -
2 This vahicha is fcencad @ cany passangarns anky, f l,.‘.! I 1 U d a -
1 Hirar Is liokéa I pay first § 'D a5 excess all cloims any accident phs kas & Dy at & U b Y}U’r th
of spming while damaged venicl s uncar ropalr, Day at 3 per week
4 Far usage to Maloysia suject 1o higher sxcags all clalms of 555,000.00 ard dilfareni rantal rale
5 Plagsa nelify cur office should thera be any nocident Fvabving this hired vahicls within 24 hrs Day at - per manth
6 Mo rafand wil be given for vahicle rehama aarty,
T Mo rafund wil ba gheen for pedral laft in vshicle,
8 Hirer ls lxble o pay all parking faa end rafic summanses. .
9 ‘Vahiclos 1o be ralumn durng office hour cnly. 7™
16t Mo Sesvica on Public Heflday and Sunday. TOTAL AMOUNT -S ‘, WDTW
o ]
HEDULE MODEL !
SCHEQULE A — \ e AMOUNT PAID 8\ W'w
Syt AW0Y Y V] Lowvy ,
J BALANCE DUE
N Dmel [ flidiad hitiage Days Extension From Ta
T \f} \ 8| (0. W
l,)}"' \r}_\ \L& g g Oh lw Amount Deposit (refundable) $

FROM

qr]’;-}\?

]2

Iwa have read and undarstpod the terma and conditions
above and heraby agreed 1o abide

Tl

W 9ve”

Hirar's Signature

DriverGurantor's Signatura

DAWN ENTERPRISES



Invoice PageZlofl

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSURA.NC Phone: +85 6224 0010 Fax: +55 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Qperating Hours: Monday to Friday 8am to Spm
G5T Registration No: M4000177T35

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
TAX INVOICE

Qur Ref No: GR-18-023283
Date of Request: 12/02/2018 Your Ref Mo: CY(HMW)SFBI968P (ACIHH)
C YOGARAJAH LLC
883 Morth Bridge Road #19-05
SouthBank
Singapore 188785
Dear SirfMadam,
Your Search Criterfa:

Date of Accident: 0710212018
Place of Accident:  BEDOK NORTH RD B4 JTN BEDOK RE
Client Vehicle Ma: SFB996SP

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S8)

E-File Search Fee (Public) 14.02
GST Amount 0.98
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 15.00

Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Official use:

Date:
¥ GIRCG[] Cash[] Chegque

https:a’fww.giarmc.org.sgfcIaims.-’index.cfm?ﬁlscbcx=MTR5as&fu3eacﬁon=dsp _genin... 12/2/2018



Invoice Page 1 of 1

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAI RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Si re 048580
lNSURANCE Fmiu?iﬁﬁuﬁag‘zdf 0010 F::c?ipa?& 6224 0030
ASSOCLATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday Sam to Spm

RECORDS MAN AGEMENT CENTRE GST Registration No: MAQDD17735

TAX INVOICE

Our Ref Mot GR-18-023254
Date of Request..  12/02/2018 Your Ref Mo: CY{HMW)SFBI969P (AC/HH)

C YOGARAJAH LLC

883 Marth Bridge Foad #18-05
SouthBank

Singapore 158785

Cear SirWadam,

Date of Accident: o7/02/2018
Vehicle No; SFBS95aP
Place of Accident.  BEDOK NORTHRD BEFORE JUNCTION BEDOK RESERVOIR RD

Invelving Vehicle No: SFW1384P

With reference to your application for the accident report, we have attached the following accident reports as requested:

DOCUMENTS|ACCIDENT LOCATION {PSES? DoC gty fg;?””f

T gﬁ”"‘“ ORTH RD BEFORE JUNCTION BEDOK RESERVOIR o e
G5T Amount 0.92
Tatal Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 14.00

The images provided to you are taken from the original reports forwarded to the centre by the members of the General
Insurance Association of Singapore and we take no responsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no
liability whatsoever for any loss or damage arising out of or in connection with the reports or their images.

Thank You.

This is a computer generated decument and requires no signature,

For GIARMC Cfficial use:
Date:
[X] GIRO []1Cash [] Cheque

hrtps:Hmrrw.giarmc.-::rg.sgfc1aimsfmdex.cﬁn?ﬁmcbox=MTRsas&fusaacﬁon=dsp _genin... 12/2/2018



Vehicle Hub Page 1 of 1

Enquire Vehicle & Owner Information { Vehicle No. SFW1324P As At 07 Feb 2018 /09:15:00 )
Law Firm Search Details

Search Reasom: Insurance claim in relation to traffic accident
Law Firm Case Mo.: CY{HMW)SFBYZ49P{AC)
Current Owner Details

Crwner 1D Type: Singapare NRIC
Cwmer |D: 58021355G
Owener Name: TAN ZHI CHOOMN
Registered Address Type: HDB/HUDC
Reglstered Block/House 248

Ma.:

Registered StreetName: UBIAVENUE 1
Registered Unit Mo.: #11-1057

Registered Building Name: -
Registered Postal Code: 400348
Current Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SFW13%4P
Make Description/Model: MERCEDESBENZ /C 180 CGI
Insurance Company Name:MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTELTD

https://vrllta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/lawFirmDetail ZFUNCTION_ID=F1801071ET 7/2/2018
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Page lof 1

Phee Lay 5an has successfully logged out.
Your last login date and time was 07 Feb 2018, 10:02:57.
Toreturn to ONEMOTORING, please click here

For security reasons, please CLEAR YOUR CACHE after each session.

Session Transaction History

5/MNo.Asset Asset D  Asset Transaction Type Transaction Log
Type Owner ID Amount Date/Time
(5%)
1 Vehice SFW1394P- 18.19 Enquire Veh Owner 749 07 Feb 2018/

Info {(Others) by Law Firm 10:05:27

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/hubCurrentTransactionLogs?FUNCTION_ID=F1801...

7/2/2018



CL APPRAISER PTELTD

474 Edgefield Plains #13-16 Singapore 828714
Email: clappraiser@yahoo.com Hp: 9068 8689 Fax; 6452 9783
Reg No: 201000228E

INVOICE
Invoice No: CL/18141
Lau Tai Hwee
C/o: Hock Motors Workshop Ref MNo: HM/02/1803/TP
MNo.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #02-02 .
AutoBay, Singapore 417883 Date: 26 February 2018
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
OUR SERVICE FEE CHARGES: _
|
. SURVEY INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. SFB 9969 P
«  RESURVEY INSPECTION |
. DIGITAL PHOTOGRAPHS SERVICES
(INCLUSIVE OF STORAGE AND 8§ UBMISSION OF DIGITAL PHOTOGRAPHS) H
1
. TRANSPORTATION '

GRAND TOTAL | 58 742.00

E &C.E

All cheque payment should be “Crossed” and made payable to * C L APPRAISER PTE LTD ”

We shall be grateful if you could forward our payment at your early convenience.

CL ;ﬁgﬁﬁer Pte Ltd



@ CL APPRAISER PTELTD

47A Edgefield Plains #13-16 Singapare 828714
Hp: 90688689 Email: clappraiser@yahoo.com
Reg No: 201000228E

VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT
- To: Lau Tai Hwee Date

C/o; Hock Motors Workshop Our ref

No.l Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #02-02

AutoBay, Singapore 417883
Accident Date  : 07 February 2018 Type of Survey
Inspection Date  : 07 February 2018
Repairer Name  : Hock Motors Workshop

No.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #02-02
AutoBay, Singapore 417833
PARTICULARS OF VEHICLE
Registration No @ SFB 9969 P Year / Capacity
Make / Model : Nissan Teana Colour
Chassis No : MNTBCAL33Z0003044 Mileage
Engine No : QR25038263L
CONDITION OF TYRES
Make Size Thread Balance

Front Nearside  : Bridgestone 215/55 R17 5 mm
Front Offside : Bridgestene 215/55 R17 S mm
Rear Nearside  : Bridgestone 215/55R17 5 mm
Rear Offside : Bridgestone 215/55 R17 5 mm

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE VEHICLE

1 26 February 2018
. HM/02/1803/TP

: Third Party

: 2015/2488 ce

: Black
. 78853

Rim

Sport
Sport
Sport
Sport

The impact damages sustained on the vehicle at the time of inspection is on the rear portion.

(Details refer to the photographs attached)

Enclosed number of photographs: 97 copies

REMARKS
This inspection was conducted entirely on a "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" basis

and we have not given authorization and instruction to the repairer to proceed with the repair

RECOMMENDATIONS

We have thoroughly inspected each and every item on the estimate against the physical damage found o

vehicle and we have listed the breakdown of our finding and our recommendation.

The repairer has agreed to undertake the job ata Lump Sum of $ 10,200.00 on a contractual basis.

Under normal circumstances, the repair period would be about 7 (Seven) working days.

Page |

n the



- @ C L APPRAISER PTE LTD

Vehicle Registration No: SFB 9969 P

Our Ref No: HM/02/1803/TP

e e Repairer's Revised
Qty [ Description Conditions Estimate P
) SPARE PARTS - LIST ITEMS
1 Rear boot lid Damage § 1,080.80 % 1,080.80
2 Rear boot dfimpers Intact b 322.40 s NN
2 Rear boot hinges Intact 5 208.80
] Rear boot inner trim * Damage 3§ 179.60 3§ 179.60
1 Rear end panel Damage $ 660.60 § 660:60
1 Rear bumper Damage 3 899.40 § $99.40
1 Rear bumper inner sponge Damage 5 133.80 § 133.80
1 Rear bumper reinforcement Damage §$ 36030 3 360.30
2 Rear bumper reinforcement stays Damage § 183.40 § 183.40
2 Rear bumper side retainers Necessary & 97.00 $ 97.00
1 Rear bumper sensor wire harness set Damage § 235.00 % 235.00
2 Rear number plate lamps Damage § 90.00 § 90.00
1 Rear floor panel » Damage § 1,298.10 § 1,298.10
2 Rear floor side boards Damage $ 317.60 § 317.60
1 Rear fender Repair  § 1,268.70
2 Rear fender inner trims Damage 35 467.20 § 467.20
5 7,892.70 § 6,002.80
Less 30% § 2,367.81 8§ 1,800.84
Total Cost - List Items 5 5,524.89 § 4,201.96 -
NETT ITEMS
1 Rear boot chrome moulding Damage $ 351.10 § 351.10
1 Rear boot inner lock Damage § 149.50 § 149.50
1 Rear boot lock catch Damage § 45.00 § 45.00
1 Rear boot weatherstrip Necessary 3 107.00 § 107.00
1 Rear boot "NISSAN" emblem Necessary 3 6£2.40 % 62.40
1 Rear boot "TEANA" emblem Necessary § 66.40 3 66.40
1 Rear boot "250XV" emblem Necessary 3 62.70 § 62.70
2 Rear taillamps Damage 3§ 941.20 % 941.20
1 Rear end panel inner garnish Damage 3 180.80 3 180.80
] Rear bumper lower undercover Damage 3§ 175.00 $ 175.00
4 Rear bumper PDC sensors Damage 3 780.00 § 780.00
1 Rear floor top board Damage 3 285.00 § 285.00
2 Rear exhaust silencers Damage $ 1,446.80 $ ~ 1,446.80
2 Rear exhaust mountings Necessary § 109.00 § < 10900
1 Rear keyless sensor Damage $ 189.50 $ 189.50
$ 4,951.40 §  4,951.40
Less 10% § 495.14 § 495 14
Total Cost - Nett Items § 4,456.26 §  4,456.26

Page 2




@&’ CL APPRAISER PTE LTD

Vehicle Registration No: SFB 9969 P Our Ref No: HM/02/1803/TP
ot e Repairer's Revised
Qty Description Conditions Estimate Amount
" Spare Parts Sub Total ¢/f 5 9,981.15 §  8,658.22
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1 Rear boot inner trim clip (1 set) Necessary § 4500 § 45.00
1 Rear bumper clip (1 set) Necessary § 3500 §$ 35.00
1 Rear number plate with holder Damage 5 5000 $  50.00
1 Rearreverse camera * Damage § 480.00 $ X 480000 V)
1 Rear floor panel insulator Necessary 5 180.00 % 150.00
2 Rear exhaust chrome tail pipes = Damage § 560.00 § 560.00
Total Cost - Special Nett items s 1,350.00 §  1,320.00
p { ..j)
Total cost of parts 5 11,331.15 § 9.978.22

Page 3



| @ C L APPRAISER PTE LTD

Vehicle Registration No: SFB 9969 P

Our Ref No: HM/02/1803/TP

T Repairer's Revised
0 Description .
i P Estimate Amount
- Total cost of parts c/f § 1133115 § 9,978.22

LABOUR

1  To remove, refit, replaced damaged lamps and check 5 80.00 § 5P.’ﬁﬂ o
up rear electrical wiring

2 Toremove and refit inner garnishes, inner trim to $ 15000 $ llf_ﬂ-.{]l{] bHo
assist repair.

3  To remove and refit rear reverse sensor and camera. 5 150.00 § 120.80 e

4  To transfer boot lid mechanism and wiring assembly 3 80.00 % 60.00 _-
to assist repair.

5  To remove, refit and replace exhaust silencer and 5 200.00 % 1 }Gfﬁﬂ (Se
mountings.

6  To apply undercoating on repaired and replaced panel. $ 180.00 $ 12/9‘01/3 éw O

7 To provide labour charges, workmanship to dismantle $  1,400.00 $ I,Dt;ﬁfﬁﬁ (6o
above damaged parts, repair including cut and weld ; £
re-align body structure and damaged consistent to the
accident.

8  To respray painting include polishing and waxing on $ 1,200.00 $

the changed body parts, repaired portions where
consistent to the accident.

GRAND TOTAL

Page 4
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@ C 1L APPRAISER PTELTD

Vehicle Registration No: SFB 9969 P Our Ref No: HM/02/1803/TP

. The repairer has agreed to undertake the repair under a Lump Sum Basis. We have further adjusted the amount
to a Lump Sum Repair Contract of : § 10,200.00

By accepting to carry out the repairs on a contract lump sum basis, the repairer has the discretion to replace the
damaged parts with used, reconditioned or new parts, or to repair it to a roadworthy condition.

Mote: The revised estimate was made from a visual inspection, Should there be any discrepancy or unseen damage / item
in this survey, kindly notifed the company within seven (7) from the date hereof, Otherwise, the revised amount shall be

deem to be vaild,

Disclalmer

The rates and assessment of damages as staved in this report is to be used solely for legal proceedings in relation to the
surveyed vehicle and the accident in which the surveyed vehicle was involved in. The rates and assessment of damages
must not be used in any circumstances for comparison with other vehicle and/or other accident in other legal

proceedings.

C L APPRAISER-PTE LTD

Cheong K. H

Automotive Appraiser

Page 5



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLATM SUBFOLDER TRACKING o
Case | Natified | Est Submitted | Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted | Ins Auth'ed | Status

. 07 Feb 2018
07 Feb 2018 15:00 $5$7,100.00 5$7,100.00 Repart

B e | Edit Estimates | | view rpt | eaoce S0 |

Show All

Main

Reference Claim Detalls

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by insurer]
Insured: | TAN ZHI CHOON, 10: SB0Z1355G
Main R |
Claimant: |U|.l.l VAL HWEE,  D: 511953960 - _ I
\Wehicle Reg, “To7/02/2018 00:00 - :59 |
No.: lspnggsgp Date of LOSS: |29 Manths and 18 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)] |
s o Policy/Cover | 289650195MA (Comprehensive)
G Tyos: ITP / 348877 o Note No.: | Coverage: 28/06/2017 - 27/06/2018
Vehicle Reg, |
No. | sFw13gap . Fgf;m:ﬁt]
(Insured): | e : =
’ | Excess:

Repairer: anh Motors Workshop (HQ) NO 1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6, 202-38 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT, 417883 Kaki Bukit - Tel: 68469707
:‘;‘Lﬂ?? MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 6627 7888 ... [Handled by Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei - 6594 2550]
Ad u'su_;r, " LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd mm Tal: 6256- 3561 [Handlm by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Imm.Advice due

ST |08/02/2018] i - .
| Adj] Asg i o
Remarks Thlrd F'art-.- Pn: Repair Survey B
'ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED - view Al | Compose Case Mail |
There are mo mail for this case, -
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS® ' Wiw Al | Search 'F;_m] Create New Task I Complate ||

Due Date  Priority Type Task Group  Subject Handler  Assigned By Completed On Created On  Done? |
Mo results.

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 13/4/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Upload Documents l

Claim Documents

*SFBO96OP (548877)
[SFW1394P]
P
LAU TAI HWEE
Feb 7 2018 12:00AM
[TAN ZHI CHOON]
Hock Motors Workshop

Upload Photos I Dmnpme Mew Letter 1

Page 1 of 5

View | View in Browser

| Assessment Reports [lperpage  [v]| &
N'|'FIDEII_E£_ ”-_‘_M_SIT;‘;_E_-.iurance {Sing_aﬂrﬂﬁ Ltd. (HQ) | Thumbnail | Print
1 |13/02/18 11:32_ __::ni::ﬂ;?m?;gfﬁﬁmﬁm; TAN ZHT CHOGN (CHEN ZHIZHONG) o i Load HTM
Photos/Images " Boerpee V] & |
W0 Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - ~ [Thumbnail | Print
1 1L/04/18 17:13 | General View & | Load PG
3 11/04/18 17:13 | General View o T @ | oadws | B
3 11/04/1817:13 | General View B © | cadws | B
4 [11/04/18 17:13 | General view B | € | loadks | BA

5 |11,fcw1s 17:13 | General View . _ € | Load e =
_r:-»' ;ﬁﬁﬁail}_} | General View o R B wadirs | B
7 11/04/18 17:13 |ﬂanlraﬂ;';;r 0 | Load e =]
8 | 11/04/18 17:13 iﬁenumviw_ S ©  Load G
9 '11;04;;_3_ 17:13 | General wnr___ 0 | ceawc |
10 11/04/1817:13 | General View - © | e | o |
11| 11/04/18 17:13 | General view . . | Load G | A |
12 ,‘?"?“j_‘-"_lf’_ 13 | General View B i 0 | adws | M
(13 |11/04/18 17113  General View O | ews | M
14 (11/04/1817:13  General View - 0 | wedrs | A
15 |11/04/1817:13  General View B | edies | &4
16 |11/04/18 17:13 General \ w:w - o ik B | toadws | A
17 [11/04/1817:13  General View ' @ | Ledwc | A
18 | 11/04/18 17:13 | General m ____ - (1] -LI:I;EII:l we |
19 11/04/18 17:13 Iﬂen:ral View - 0  wedws
20 11;u4.f§1?13 |Gunura| view 0 | wadrs | A
':1_1 "11;,;,.4,-13 17:13 |G-n-|r-r'u'l_e; N - N i u Load JPG IE_.'
|zz 11/04/18 17:13 | General View : © | adrc | 4
|i3 |u.ﬂ:w13 17:13  General View - _ | @ | Load G | &
|24 |11/04/1817:13  General View i € | Load G ]
25 11/04/1817:13 | General View = ©  arc |
26 | 11/04/18 17:13 'é-nur.l view 0 Ladirc | 4
27 issiiiseenersiview . © [ ive &
28 |11/04/18 17:13 | General View 0 | wadirs | [
29 11/04/1817:13  General View o Load PG | B |
130 |11/04/18 17:13 rEmrll View : 0 | s | A
:_3;_ 11/04/18 17:13 Phumquph: of nanug-d Parts 0 | Loadrs |
32 [11/04/18 17:13 Photographs of Damaged Parts @ | Loadws | O |
33 [13/041817:13 | Photographs of Damaged Parts - 0 | e | &

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm? fuschox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 13/4/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 5

Alnumant Flnpom ITEEFW. @ %
(Mo [Finalized On MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. (HQ) B | Thumbnail | Print|
34 [ 11/04/18 17:13 ]Phnrmw-pm of Damaged Parts | 0 | wedrs | o
35 |11/04/18 17:13 ihotngﬂplu of Damaged Parts | o Load JPG E
36 | 11/04/18 17:13 pm_murapm of Damaged Parts - 1 (1] Load G | [
137 |11/04/18 17:13 Photographs of Damaged Parts [ 0 | JPé_‘_.E_
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (o Reg No: 199607 198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408033
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS3MSG18002498/GVD3EZ
Date: 13/04/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No: 2BO650195MA
mant Vehicle ocp9960p Insured Vehicle No :  SFW1394P
Date of Loss: 07/02/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 548877
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIF HICLE
Reg Mo; SFB9969F
Make & Model: ?ﬂ}ﬁSAN TEANA, 2.5 CVT ABS D/AB HID 2WD 4DR Engine No: QR25038263L
Reg. Date: 20/08/2015 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No. MNTBCAL33Z0003044
Colour: Blue Odometer: 82566 km
Engine Capacity: 2488 cc

Market Valua/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S35): Market Value/Mew Car Price

co T F VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification; Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/56 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 215/55 R17
Front Left Side: Bridgestone & mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone & mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone & mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone & mm
The above values represant the remaining tyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  DIff %
Parts - 11,331.15 6,681.63 464952  41.03
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3.440.00 2,200.00 1,240.00 36.05
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (S§) 14,771.15 8,881.63 5,889.52 39.87

Approved Total (Overridden) (S3%) 7,100.00
Nett Amount (S§) 14,771.15 7,100.00 7.671.15 51.93
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 07/02/2018
Date Inspected: 20/03/2018 Inspected At: Elk 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #02-22
Repairer : Hock Motors Workshop (HQ)

Estimated Period of Repair; 6.0 days
Adjuster:  XING GUO QIANG Manager: VERON CHEN
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NOTE: This report represents our findings af the ima and place of inspection stated herin, Such inspection has been carried oul to the bes of our

knowledge and abilify but any otter liabitity under any other circumsiances 15 hereby axpressly excluded
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference |
Part Source: MEM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 13 Apr 2018)

Parts: 143 MNISSAM TEANA 2.5 CVT ABS VAB HID 2WD 40DR (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SFB9969F)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk .

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 “REAR BOOT LID Replaced 1,080.80FL *1,080.80FL
2 2 *REAR BOOT DAMFERS Mot Necessary 322 40FL “-FL
3 2 *REAR BOOT HINGES Mot Necessary 298.80FL *-FL
4 1 *REAR BOOT INNER TRIM Replaced 179.60FL *179.60 FL
& 1 *REAR END PANEL Replaced 660.60 FL *436.75 FL
5] 1 *REAR BUMPER Replaced BOO 40 FL *B99.40FL
7 1 *REAR BUMPER INNER SPONGE Replaced 133.80FL  ™33.80FL
8 1 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Replaced 360.30FL  *380.30FL
g 2 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT STAYS Replaced 183.40FL  *18340FL
1m0 2 “REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS Replaced 97.00FL *a7 00FL
™ 1 *SET REAR BUMPER SENSOR WIRE HARNESS Replaced 235.00FL  *235.00FL
12 2 *REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMPS Replaced 80.00FL *a0.00FL
13 1 *REAR FLOOR PAMNEL Repaired 1,288.10FL *-FL
14 2 *REAR FLOOR SIDE BOARDS Replaced 317.60FL  *317.B0FL
15 1 *REAR FENDER Repaired 1,268.70FL *-FL
16 2 *REAR FENDER INNER TRIMS Replaced 467 20FL  *487 20FL
17 1 *REAR BOOT CHROME MOULDING Replaced 35110FN  *351.10FN
18 1 *REAR BOOT INNER LOCK Replaced 149.50FN  *149.50FN
19 1 *REAR BOOT LOCK CATCH Replaced 4500FMN *45.00FN
20 1 *REAR BOOT NISSAN EMBLEM Replaced 62.40FN *62.40FN
21 1 *REAR BOOT TEANA EMBLEM Replaced 66 40FN *B6.40FN
22 1 “REAR BOOT 250XV EMBLEM Replaced 62.7T0FN "682.TOFN
23 2 *REAR TAILLAMPS Replaced 941.20FN  "941.20FN
24 1 ‘REAR END PANEL INNER GARNISH Replaced 180.80FN  *1B0.BOFN
25 1 *REAR BUMPER LOWER UNDERCOVER Replaced 175.00FN  *175.00FN
26 4 *REAR BUMPER PDC SENSORS Replaced T80.00FN  *390.00FN
271 1 *REAR FLOOR TOP BOARD Replaced 2B5.00FN  *285.00FN
28 2 *REAR EXHAUST SILENCERS Repaired 1,446 B0 FN *“~FN
28 2 *REAR EXHAUST MOUNTINGS Not Necessary 109.00FN *-FN
a1 *REAR KEYLESS SENSOR Replaced 189.50FN  *1B9.50FN
1 *SET REAR BOOT INNER TRIM CLIP Replaced 45.00F3 *45.00FS
32 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIP Replaced 35.00F5 A5 00FS
33 1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE WITH HOLDER Replaced 50.00F3 *50.00FS
34 1 ‘REAR REVERSE CAMERA Mot Necessary 480.00FS *-F&
a5 1 *REAR FLOOR PAMNEL INSULATOR Replaced 1B0.00F5 *150.00FS
a6 2 *REAR EXHAUST CHORME TAIL PIPES Replaced 560.00FS *560.00FS
a7 o1 *REAR BOOT WEATHERSTRIP Replaced 107.00FN  *107.00FN

F=Franchise part. S=5pchett. L=LisiltermDisc. N=NefiltemDisc.
Sub Total (S§) 14,194.10 8,326.45
- List Item Discount on L Items 30.00/30.00% (S%) 236781 1,344.26

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Adjuster Report
No. Qty PartMNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
- Nett Item Discount on N Items 10.00/10.00% (S$) 49514 300.56
Total Parts (S§) 11,331.15 6,681.63
[ Report was unsubmitied during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected,
Recommended Labour
No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items
1 TO REMOVE, REFIT, REPLACED DAMAGED LAMPS AND New 80.00 30.00
CHECK UP REAR ELECTRICAL WIRING
2 TO REMOVE AND REFIT INNER GARNISHES, INNER TRIM TO New 150.00 60.00
ASSIST REPAIR
3 TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR REVERSE SENSOR AND MNew 150.00 40.00
CAMERA
4 TO TRANSFER BOOT LID MECHANISM AND WIRING Mew 80.00 60.00
ASSEMBLY TO ASSIST REPAIR
4 TO REMOVE, REFIT AND REPLACE EXHAUST SILENCER MNew 200.00 150.00
AND MOUNTINGS
6 TO APPLY UNDERCOATING ON REPAIRED AND REPLACED New 180.00 60.00
PANEL
T TO PROVIDE LABOUR CHARGES, WORKMANSHIP TO New 1,400.00 800.00
DISMANTLE ABOVE DAMAGED PARTS, REPAIR INCLUDING
CUT AND WELD; RE-ALIGN BODY STRUCTURE AND
DAMAGED CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT
a TO RESPRAY PAINTING INCLUDE POLISHING AND WAXING Mew 1,200.00 1,000.00
ON THE CHANGED BODY PARTS, REPAIRED PORTIONS
WHERE CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 3,440.00 2,200.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. _|
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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